
 School District of Beloit 

  

   

   
   

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
PURPLE PACKET – September 10, 2018 

   
   

 
1. 2018 September Funding Report 
2. Notice of Meeting 

  Staff Committee Meeting, Tuesday, September 11, 2018, 5:00 p.m., 
Superintendent’s Conference Room 106 

  Special Board Meeting, Tuesday, September 11, 2018, 6;00 p.m., Board Room 
 
 

NOTES/UNDER SEPARATE COVER 
 

 Links to school newsletters can be found on the Board of Education website on the 
lower right hand side. 

 

FUTURE BOARD MEETINGS 
 

Special Board Meeting, Tuesday, September 25, 2018, TBD, Board Room 
 

Board Business Meeting, Tuesday, September 25, 2018, 7:00 p.m., Board Room 
 
Communication Meeting, Thursday, September 27, 2018, 2:00 p.m., Superintendent’s 
Conference Room 106 

 
 
 

 
 

 



Program
Funding 

Source

Amount 

Requested

School/ 

Contact

Date 

Submitted

Renewal/ 

New
Status Purpose

Date 

Awarded

Award 

Amount

Date 

Declined

ABC Grant
Alliance for 

Strong Families
$2,000 Aramark 8/23/2018 New Awarded

The annual Good to Great Community Day will be 

supported by this grant to purchase veggies and 

fruits to promote a healthy lifestyle.

8/31/2018 $2,000 

AT & T Aspire AT & T $5,000 

Beloit 

Memorial 

Carole 

Campbell

6/4/2018 New Awarded

Grants funds will be used to support the Link Crew 

program where juniors and senior students mentor 

underserved, incoming freshman to help them to be 

successful in high school.

6/4/2018 $5,000 

School Safety 

Grant

Wis. Dept. of 

Justice
$277,231 

KEC          

Sean Winters
6/8/2018 New Awarded

Funds will be utilized to purchase and install shatter-

resistant window film at all school locations, as well 

as security cameras, doors, door hardware, and 

access control in all school locations.

8/2/2018 $274,231 

School Based 

Mental Health

Wis. Dept. of 

Public 

Instruction

$75,000 
KEC        

Emily Pelz
5/31/2018 New Awarded

Funds will be used to hire a .40 Mental Health 

Navigator, subs and extra time for staff training. 

Efforts on student health needs will be collaborated 

with six local agencies.

7/23/2018 $75,000 

$284,231 

(2018-19)

Total 

Awarded
$356,231 

September- 2018 - Committee Report

Grant Activity 7/1/18 - 6/30/19

Total Submitted Proposals

Prior Year Pending Applications 2017-18

1



 

Staff Committee Agenda 

Enhance the work environment so employees feel a sense of worth and value,  
encouraging others to join the district. 

 

DATE:  Tuesday, September 11, 2018 

TIME:  5:00 p.m. 
  
LOCATION: KOLAK EDUCATION CENTER 

  Superintendent’s Conference Room 106 

  1633 Keeler Avenue 

  Beloit, WI 53511 

 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS: Kyle Larsen, Chair; Jeff Klett, Vice Chair; Brevin Buggs, Sam 

Carter, Matthew Champeny, Crystal Cribbs, Cristina Douglas, 

Leighia Francis, Sarah Weiss 

ADMINISTRATIVE LIAISON:  Tracey Caradine, Executive Director of Human Resources 

 

AGENDA 

1. Call to Order 

2. Approval of Agenda 

3. Approval of Minutes – July & August 

4. PBIS Climate Survey Presentation 

5. Staffing Update 

6. Evaluation Update 

7. Third Party Climate Survey & Exit Interviews 

8. Future Agenda Items 

a. Back to School PD Survey Results Presentation 

9. Future Meeting Times 

a. Robert’s Rules of Order Workshop and School Finance 

b. October Meeting 

10. Adjournment 

 

Posted:  September 7, 2018 

NOTICE OF MEETING 



 

 

STAFF COMMITTEE MINUTES 

SCHOOL DISTRICT OF BELOIT 

 July 24, 2018 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

 The Staff Committee was called to order by Kyle Larsen, Chair at 5:03 p.m. at the Kolak Education Center, Room 

106, Superintendent’s Conference Room. 
 

 Members present: Brevin Buggs, Sam Carter, Matthew Champeny, Crystal Cribbs, Leighia Francis, Sarah Weiss and 

Kyle Larsen, Chair.  Members excused:  Others present:  Tracey Caradine, Liaison  
  

2. SWEARING IN OF NEW COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
 

 Shope swore in the new members of the committee meeting:  Brevin Buggs, Crystal Cribbs, and Leighia Francis 
 

3. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 

 Cribbs moved approval of the agenda.  Seconded by   Motion carried.   
 

4.   ESTABLISH COMMITTEE NORMS 
   

 Larsen explained that committee norms are like the rules of conduct - members expressed norms such as no cell 

phone use during the meeting, following established board procedures and policies, sending documents ahead of time. 
 

 Brevin would like to use an iPad for the meetings.   
 

5.   REVIEW OF ROBERT’S RULE OF ORDER 
 

 Larsen reviewed the Robert’s Rules of Order Motions Chart.  He also indicated that the Robert’s Rules of Order 

books are available for purchase.  Members indicated that they would like copies of the book. 
 

6. REVIEW COMMITTEE’S CHARGE 
 

 Larsen indicated that the committee’s charge is part of the district’s strategic plan. 
 

 Tim Vedra, BEA President will come to the committee three times a year, November, February and May, to update 

the committee or express any concerns from the teaching staff.  Administrators may come with items to investigate or 

research, etc.   
 

7. REVIEW STAFF COMMITTEE POLICY 185.3 
 

 Larsen introduced Tracey Caradine, Liaison for the committee and Human Resources Director and other 

administrators in the room.  He also introduced other administrators in the room.  He stated that the committee will 

need to review job descriptions per policy and Tracey will set up a cycle for reviewing the descriptions.  Another area 

that the committee oversees is ensuring that evaluations are completed every year, as needed or on cycle for teachers.  
 

8. REVIEW DISTRICT STRATEGIC PLAN GOAL 2 
 

 This was covered during the committee charge. 
 

9. FUTURE MEETING DATES – NEXT MEETING AUGUST 14 
 

 Larsen explained that the second week of the month is the best week for meeting due to the turnaround time for the 

board business meeting.  The next meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, August 14.  Francis indicated she would not be 

able to make it that day. 
 

10. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
  

 No items were requested. 
  

11. ADJOURNMENT 

  

 The meeting adjourned at 5:28 p.m. 



 

 

STAFF COMMITTEE MINUTES 

SCHOOL DISTRICT OF BELOIT 

 August 14, 2018 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

 The Staff Committee was called to order by Kyle Larsen, Chair at 5:01 p.m. at the Kolak Education Center, Room 

106, Superintendent’s Conference Room after Michelle Shope, Board Secretary, swore in Sam Carter and Sarah 

Weiss who were not at the first meeting to be sworn in. 
 

 Members present: Brevin Buggs, Sam Carter, Matthew Champeny, Crystal Cribbs(5:03), Sarah Weiss and Kyle 

Larsen, Chair.  Members excused: Leighia Francis.  Others present:  Anthony Bonds, Tracey Caradine, Liaison, Don 

Childs, Interim Superintendent, Emily Pelz and Darrell Williams. 
  

2. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 

 Carter moved approval of the agenda.  Seconded by Champeny.  Motion carried. 
 

3. PURPLE PACKET COVER AND REPORT COVERS 
 

 Larsen explained the purple packet covers and report covers and the purpose of each to the committee members. 
 

4.   PROFESSIONAL LEARNING COMMUNITIES (PLCS) 
   

 Larsen stated Champeny requested this item.  Champeny explained having PLCs from 4:30-5:30 on Wednesday’s has 

been difficult for teachers due to coaching, appointments, and child care.  He asked to discuss the topic to see if other 

times/days have been considered.  Champeny also stated many teachers were asking for PLCs to be more meaningful.  

Bonds explained the history and purpose of PLCs.  He is open to suggestions, however, data needs to drive instruction 

and conversations need to happen.  Kleinschmidt, Principal at Fruzen explained how intermediate principals have 

brainstormed to create common prep periods so PLCs can happen then.  Bonds indicated that with how close it is to 

the start of school, he would like to keep the schedule for this year, but is willing to consider other options, pull a 

small group together to look at options or create a google doc for suggestions, etc. 
 

5.   CLIMATE SURVEYS AND EXIT INTERVIEWS 
 

 Caradine discussed exit interviews and using survey monkey so that the data is more user friendly, confidential and 

very in expensive.  She would also like to revamp the questions and asked for input.  Champeny asked for the current 

questions to be sent to them.  Pelz also explained the climate survey and its use twice a year; fall and spring.  She is 

open to using something other than google as well if people would feel more secure.  It is based on PBIS and there are 

three separate ones sent to staff, students, and families.  Data is used by building principals to make changes, 

adjustments, etc.  Cribbs suggested as well as Champeny to share results with staff and with the committees.  The 

survey is open during October and May.  Larsen requested that they come back to report out the staff portion to this 

committee. 
 

6. STAFFING UPDATE 
 

 Caradine stated that currently there are 30 certified and support staff positions that are open, but overall the district is 

doing very well. Caradine is doing a lot of statistical analysis as well. 
 

7. HUMAN RESOURCES OFFICE HOURS 
 

 The staff will begin by going out to the elementary schools for 1-2 hours each and will be assisting staff out there.  
 

8. REVIEW DISTRICT STRATEGIC PLAN GOAL 2 
 

 This was covered during the committee charge. 
 

9. FUTURE MEETING DATES – NEXT MEETING SEPTEMBER 11 
 

 Larsen explained that the second week of the month is the best week for meeting due to the turnaround time for the 

board business meeting.  The next meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, September 11.  Francis indicated she would not 

be able to make it that day. 
 



 

 

10. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
  

 No items were requested. 
  

11. ADJOURNMENT 

  

 The meeting adjourned at 5:28 p.m. 



 

 
 

 

 

 

I. BASIC INFORMATION 
 

Topic or Concern: PBIS Staff Climate Survey Results 

 

Which area(s) of the Strategic Plan does this support?  Staff Committee 

 

Your Name and Title:  Kyle Larsen, Chair 

 

Others assisting you in the presentation: Emily Pelz, Director of Pupil Services 

 Jen Paepke, Director of Student Engagement 

My report is for:  Information  

 

II. TOPICAL INFORMATION 
 

A. What is the purpose of presenting this to the Staff Committee? 

 

At the August 14th meeting, Vice-Chair Klett requested to see the data collected over the past 

two years, the questions asked, as well as any actions or steps that had been taken in response 

to the data. The information was requested to determine whether or not additional surveying 

is needed.  

  

B. What information must the Staff Committee have to understand the topic/concern and 

provide any requested action?  

 

PBIS (Positive Behavioral Interventions & Supports) is as system that has been implemented 

in all buildings. Expectations are explicitly taught and supports are provided for students who 

struggle to meet the expectations. Almost every school has information about PBIS on the 

websites under “Resources”, “Programs”, or “Parents” if more information is needed.  

 

C. If you are seeking Staff Committee action, what is the rationale for your 

recommendation?  

 

Policy 185.3 Section A, item 3 “Make recommendations to the Board on staffing needs, 

climate surveys, class sizes and support”. 

 

D. What are your conclusions? NA 
 

MOTION:  
  
Please indicate if you are using an Existing Budget, requesting Fund Balance Monies or placement on the 

Budget Priority List:  NA 

 

Long Term Committed Funds?  NA      

 

BUDGET LOCATION NA 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:     NA 

School District of Beloit 

Staff Committee Report 

September 11, 2018 



 

CONVERSE Fall PBIS Surveys 2017 CONVERSE Spring PBIS Survey 2018 
STAFF: 38 responses out of 51 staff = 75% 51 responses = 100% 
 
 
 

   
 
 
 

  
 
 
 

  
 
 
  



 

 

  
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
  



 

 

  
 
 
 

  
 
 
STAFF: 

  
 
  



 

 

  
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 

  
 
  



 

 

  
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 

  
 
  



 

 

  
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 

  
  



 

STAFF: 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Gaston Fall PBIS Surveys 2017 Gaston Spring PBIS Survey 2018 
STAFF: 29 responses out of 51 staff = 57% STAFF: 34 responses = 67% 

 
 
 

   
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 

  
 



 

 
 

  
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 



 

 

  
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 

  
 
  



 

STAFF: 

  
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 

  
 
 



 

  
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

  
 
  



 

 

  
 



 

Hackett Fall PBIS Survey 2017 Hackett Spring PBIS Survey 2018 
STAFF: 16 responses out of 48 staff = 33% STAFF: 16 responses = 33% 
 
 
 
STAFF: 

   
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

  



 

 
 

  
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
  



 

 

  
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
  



 

 

  
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

  
 
  



 

 

  
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 

  
 
  



 

 

  
 
 
 

  
 
 
 

  
  



 

STAFF: 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 Merrill Fall PBIS Survey 2017 Merrill Spring PBIS Survey 2018 
STAFF: 24 responses out of 38 staff = 63% STAFF: 25 responses = 66% 
 
 
 

   
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 

  
 



 

 

  
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
  



 

 

  
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 

  
 
  



 

 

  
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 

  
 
  



 

 

  
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 

  
 
  



 

 

  
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 

  
 
  



 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Robinson Fall PBIS Survey 2017     Robinson Spring PBIS Survey 2018 
STAFF: 17 responses out of 47 staff = 30%     44 responses = 94% 
 
 
 

    
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 

   
 



 

 

  
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
  



 

 

  
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 

  
 
  



 

 

  
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 

  
 
  



 

 

  
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 

  
 
  



 

 

  
 
  
 
 

  
 
 
 

  
 
  



 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Todd Fall PBIS Survey 2017 Todd Spring PBIS Survey 2018  
STAFF: 24 responses out of 60 staff = 40% STAFF: 30 responses - 50% 

 
 
 
 

   
 
 
 

  
 
 
 

 
  



 

 

   
 
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 

   
 
 
 



 

   
 
 
 
 

   
 
 
 
 
 

  
 
  



 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 

  
 
  



 

 

  
 
 
 
 

   
 
 
 
 
 

  
 
  



 

 

  
 
 
 
 

   
 
 
 
 

  
  



 

 

  



ALDRICH Fall PBIS Survey 2017 ALDRICH Spring PBIS Survey 2018 
STAFF: 65 responses out of 68 staff = 96% STAFF: 41 responses = 60% 
 
 

   
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 

  
 
 



 

  
 
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
  



 

  
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 



  
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 
  



 

  
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 

  
 
  



 

  
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 

 
  



STAFF: 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CUNNINGHAM Fall PBIS Survey 2017 CUNNINGHAM Spring PBIS Survey 2018 
STAFF: 47 responses out of 64 staff = 73% 64 responses = 100% 
 
 
 

   
 

 
 
 

  
 
 
 

  
  



 

  
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 

  
 
  



 

  
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 

  
 
  



 

  
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 

  
 
  



 

  
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 

  
 
  



 

  
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 

  



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

FRUZEN Fall PBIS Survey 2017 FRUZEN Spring PBIS Survey 2018 
STAFF: 27 responses out of 67 staff = 40%                          STAFF: 31 responses = 46% 

 
 
 

   
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
  



 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 



 

   
 
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 

  
 
  



 

 

  
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 

  
 
  



 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

  
  



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 
MCNEEL Fall PBIS Survey 2017 MCNEEL Spring PBIS Survey 2018 
STAFF: 63 Responses / 70 staff = 90% response 50 responses = 71% 
 

   
 
 
 

   
 
 
 
 

   
 



   
 
 
 
 

   
 
 
 
 

  
 



  
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 

  
 



  
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 



  
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 

  
 



  
 
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 

  
 



  
 
 



 

BLA Fall PBIS Surveys 2017 BLA Spring Survey 2018 
STAFF: 27 responses out of 22 staff = 123% STAFF: 25 = 113% 
 
STAFF: 

   
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 



 

 

  
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 



 

  
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 

  
 
  



 

 

  
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

  
 
  



 

 

  
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

  
 
 



BMHS Fall PBIS Surveys 2017 BMHS Spring Survey 2018 
STAFF: 94 responses out of 152 staff = 62% 97 responses = 64% 
 
 

   
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 



  
 
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 

  
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 



  
 
 
 
] 

  
 
 
 

  
 
  



STAFF: 

  
 



 

RCAA Fall PBIS Survey 2017 RCAA Spring PBIS Survey 2018 
STAFF: 3 responses out of 3 staff = 100% 3 responses = 100% 
 
 
 
STAFF: 

    
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 

  
 



 

 

  
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
  



 

 

  
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
  



 

 

  
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 

  
 
  



 

 

  
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 

  
 
  



 

 

  
 
 
 

  
 
 
 

  
  



 

 

  
 
 
 



 

 
 

 

 

 

I. BASIC INFORMATION 
 

Topic or Concern: Staffing Update 

 

Which area(s) of the Strategic Plan does this support?  Staff Committee 

 

Your Name and Title:  Kyle Larsen, Chair 

 

Others assisting you in the presentation: Tracey Caradine, Executive Director of Human 

Resources 

 

My report is for:  Information  

 

II. TOPICAL INFORMATION 
 

A. What is the purpose of presenting this to the Staff Committee? 

 

Provide an update to the Staff Committee regarding filled and unfilled positions in the 

district.  

  

B. What information must the Staff Committee have to understand the topic/concern and 

provide any requested action?  

 

NA 

 

C. If you are seeking Staff Committee action, what is the rationale for your 

recommendation?  

 

Policy 185.3 Section A, item 3 “Make recommendations to the Board on staffing needs, 

climate surveys, class sizes and support”. 

 

 

D. What are your conclusions? NA 
 

MOTION: NA 

  
Please indicate if you are using an Existing Budget, requesting Fund Balance Monies or placement on the 

Budget Priority List:  NA 

 

Long Term Committed Funds?  NA      

 

BUDGET LOCATION NA 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:     NA 

School District of Beloit 

Staff Committee Report 

September 11, 2018 



 

 
 

 

 

 

I. BASIC INFORMATION 
 

Topic or Concern: Evaluation Update 

 

Which area(s) of the Strategic Plan does this support?  Staff Committee 

 

Your Name and Title:  Kyle Larsen, Chair 

 

Others assisting you in the presentation: Tracey Caradine, Executive Director of Human  

Resources 

 

My report is for:  Information  

 

II. TOPICAL INFORMATION 
 

A. What is the purpose of presenting this to the Staff Committee? 

 

To outline the evaluation timeline and procedures for various levels of staff in the district. 

This presentation will lay the foundation for updates throughout the year.  

  

B. What information must the Staff Committee have to understand the topic/concern and 

provide any requested action?  

 

NA 

 

C. If you are seeking Staff Committee action, what is the rationale for your 

recommendation?  

 

Policy 185.3 Section A, item 5 “Ensure that all employee evaluations are completed on a 

regular basis per policy, in a timely manner, and on file in the Human Resources 

Department”. 

 

D. What are your conclusions? NA  

 

 

MOTION: NA 

  
Please indicate if you are using an Existing Budget, requesting Fund Balance Monies or placement on the 

Budget Priority List:  NA 

 

Long Term Committed Funds?  NA      

 

BUDGET LOCATION NA 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:     NA 

School District of Beloit 

Staff Committee Report 

September 11, 2018 



 

 
 

 

 

 

I. BASIC INFORMATION 
 

Topic or Concern: Third Party Exit Interviews and Climate Survey 

 

Which area(s) of the Strategic Plan does this support?  Staff Committee 

 

Your Name and Title:  Kyle Larsen, Chair 

 

Others assisting you in the presentation:  Tracey Caradine, Executive Director of Human 

  Resources 

My report is for:  Action 

 

II. TOPICAL INFORMATION 
 

A. What is the purpose of presenting this to the Staff Committee? 

 

To review the proposals received from an RFP process in 2017 and determine whether or not 

to hire one of them to conduct climate surveys and/or exit interviews.   

  

B. What information must the Staff Committee have to understand the topic/concern and 

provide any requested action?  

 

Please see the attached RFP’s received previously and the list of current exit interview 

questions. 

 

C. If you are seeking Staff Committee action, what is the rationale for your 

recommendation?  

 

Policy 185.3 Section A, item 3 “Make recommendations to the Board on staffing needs, 

climate surveys, class sizes and support”. 

 

D. What are your conclusions? NA  

 

 

MOTION: I move that the Staff Committee recommend to the Board hiring (insert company name 

here) to conduct exit interviews and climate surveys. 

  
Please indicate if you are using an Existing Budget, requesting Fund Balance Monies or placement on the 

Budget Priority List:  Unknown 

 

Long Term Committed Funds?  To Be Determined   

 

BUDGET LOCATION: To Be Determined 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:     To Be Determined 

School District of Beloit 

Staff Committee Report 

September 11, 2018 



















































































































Current Exit Interview Questions 
 

1.       Job title 
2.       School/Location 
3.       Last date of Employment 
4.       New Employee Orientation 
5.       Training Opportunities 
6.       Equipment and Facilities 
7.       Advancement Opportunities 
8.       Wages 
9.       Grievance/Complaint Procedures 
10.   Supervisory Relationships – Please indicate your level of agreement 
with the following statements 
11.   My Supervisor provides recognition 
12.   My Supervisor provides timely responses to questions 
13.   My supervisor understands their job duties 
14.   My Supervisor made me feel like my job was important 
15.   My Supervisor made decisions in a timely manner 
16.   What did you like best about working for the District? 
17.   What improvement(s) do you feel that District needs to make? 
18.   What additional comments would you like to make? 
19.   Thank you for taking the time to complete this survey. Please enter 
today’s date 
20.   My supervisor demonstrates fair treatment. 

 



              NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

SCHOOL DISTRICT OF BELOIT 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING 

 

 

Date: Tuesday, September 11, 2018 

Time: 6:00 p.m. OR Immediately Following the Staff Committee Meeting, Whichever is Later   

Location: KOLAK EDUCATION CENTER 

 Boardroom 

 1633 Keeler Avenue 

 Beloit, WI  53511 
 
 

VISION:  To be a school district of choice in the stateline community. 
 

 

AGENDA 

1. Call to Order 

2. Roll call by Secretary 

3. Approval of Agenda 

4. Conflict of Interest Legal Presentation (25 minutes)  

5. Possible Closed Session Items* (should a closed session be necessary, there will be a motion for closed 

session to be held in Room 106, Superintendent’s Conference Room following a 5 minute recess.) 
 

5.1. Personnel Recommendations (10 minutes) 

5.2. Discussion of Notice of Claim and Claim (10 minutes) 

*A motion MAY be made and a vote taken to convene the Board of Education into Closed Session pursuant to 

Section 19.85 (1)(c) of the Wisconsin Statues for the purpose of considering the employment, compensation or 

performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises 

responsibility and/or Section 19.85(1)(g) conferring with legal counsel for the governmental body who is rendering 

oral or written advice concerning strategy to be adopted by the body with respect to litigation in which it is or is 

likely to become involved.  

 

6. The Board of Education will reconvene to Public Session in order to take any action, if necessary, on items 

discussed in closed session following a 5-minute recess to return to the boardroom. 
 

7. Update of the 2018-19 Funds 10 and 27 Expense Budget (20 minutes) 

8. Board Policies (15 minutes) 

8.1. 133 RULE 1 Board Appointment Procedures  

8.2. 187 Public Participation at Board Meetings 

8.3. Temporary Procedures for Managing Part-Time Open Enrollment under DPI Emergency Rule 

9. Appointment of Board Members to Committees  (1 minute) 

10. Approval of WASB Resolutions (10 minutes) 

11. Discussion of Board Meetings – Topics and Structure (10 minutes) 

12. Adjournment 

 

Posted: September 7, 2018 



School District of Beloit September 11, 2018 

Board of Education Report 
 

 

I. BASIC INFORMATION 
 

Topic or Concern: Employment Actions - Exhibit A & B– September 11, 2018 

 

Which area(s) of the Strategic Plan does this support?  Staff 

 

Your Name and Title:  Tracey Caradine, Executive Director Human Resources 

 

Others assisting you in the presentation:  Dr. Donald Childs, Interim Superintendent   

 

My report is for: Action 

 

II. TOPICAL INFORMATION 
 

A. What is the purpose of presenting this to the Board of Education?  
 

Employment recommendations. 

  

B. What information must the Board of Education have to understand the topic/concern 

and provide any requested action?  

 

Information to support legal action as required by Wisconsin Statutes. 

 

C. If you are seeking Board of Education action, what is the rationale for your 

recommendation?  

 

Comply with legal requirements and Wisconsin Statutes. 

 

D. What are your conclusions?  

 

Employment to meet needs of District to ensure quality education to all students within the 

District's budgetary guidelines. 

 

MOTION: The administration recommends that the Board of Education approve the Employment 

Recommendations – Exhibit A & B as requested. 

  
I propose using an existing budget 

 

Long Term Committed Funds? Yes, indefinite  

 

BUDGET LOCATION: all areas - payroll 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  As indicated on report sheet. 



Employment Recommendation Report page 1 Exhibit A
September 11, 2018
EMPLOYEE TRANSFER OF ASSIGNMENT 2018‐2019

Name Location Assignment Effective Date FTE Salary Other salary info Notes
Professional Educators

Alyson Ryan Merrill Math Interventionist 8/23/2018 100% 44,120.00
1‐year granted funded; was Grade 1 at 
Merrill

Jennifer Short Merrill Behavior Support Teacher 8/23/2018 100% 49,454.00
Displaced employee; was Grade 3 at 
Merrill

Substitutes

NEW EMPLOYMENT
Name Location Assignment Effective Date FTE Salary Other salary info Notes

Professional Educators
Jessica Breidenstein McNeel ELL 9/4/2018 100% 35,271.00 Base salary of 36,606 1‐year due to license status
Emily Fuentes Memorial Credit Recovery 9/12/2018 100% 34,127.00 Base salary of 36,606 1‐year due to license status

Karen Vedra Merrill ESL Support 9/4/2018 80% 22,890.00 Base salary of 61,041
Filing in for Sabbatical leave for 1 
semester

Michal VanDyke Memorial Special Ed 9/17/2018 100% 33,931.00 Base salary of 37,016 1‐year due to license status
Support

Kelly Denu Todd Special Ed Para 8/29/2018 100% 12.10 per hour
Tulio Duran Kolak Bilingual Family Support Specialist 9/12/2018 100% 15.00 per hour 1‐year grant funded
Chad Engebretson Kolak Electrician/Maintenance 10/1/2018 100% 30.00 per hour
Larnell Fair Aldrich In‐School Academic Behavior Supp 8/30/2018 100% 20.30         per hour
Jessica Hart Memorial Special Ed Para 9/10/2018 100% 12.10 per hour
Alexis Schultz Aldrich Para ID Room 8/28/2018 100% 12.85 per hour rate includes MF pay
Pamela Smithson Todd Special Ed Para 9/5/2018 100% 12.10 per hour
Gwendolyn Turner Hackett 4K Para 9/4/2018 100% 12.37 per hour

Substitutes
Martrius Hyler Memorial Building Sub 9/13/2018 100% 110.00 per day
Joylyn Weibel Varies Substitute Teacher 9/12/2018 Varies 105.00 per day was a contracted teacher

Non‐Contractual Other
Hanna Barlow Memorial AVID Tutor 9/25/2018 Timecarded 11.00 per hour
Priya Heinen Cunningham AVID Tutor 9/25/2018 Timecarded 11.00 per hour
Noel Jones Cunningham/AAVID Tutor 9/25/2018 Timecarded 11.00 per hour
Stephanie King Memorial AVID Tutor 9/25/2018 Timecarded 25.00 per hour
Isabella Prixler Cunningham/MAVID Tutor 9/25/2018 Timecarded 11.00 per hour
Katherine Severson Memorial AVID Tutor 9/25/2018 Timecarded 25.00 per hour
Jacob Systsma Fruzen/MemoAVID Tutor 9/25/2018 Timecarded 11.00 per hour
Gabrielle Watson Memorial AVID Tutor 9/25/2018 Timecarded 11.00 per hour
Rose Williams Memorial AVID Tutor 9/25/2018 Timecarded 11.00 per hour

REHIRE
Professional Educators

Carmen Fluker Aldrich Reading Interventionist 9/30/2018 40% 28,910.20 base of $28,910.20 rehire for 1 yr grant













 

 
 

 

 

 

I. BASIC INFORMATION 
 

Topic or Concern: Update of the 2018-19 Funds 10 and 27 Expense Budget 

 

Which strategy in the Strategic Plan does this support? Fiscal 

 

Your Name and Title:  Bob Thom, Executive Director of Business Services 

 

Others assisting you in the presentation:   
 

My report is for:  Information 

 

II. TOPICAL INFORMATION 
 

A. What is the purpose of presenting this to the Board of Education? 
 

Update of the 2018-19 Funds 10 and 27 expense budget. 

  

B. What information must the Board of Education have to understand the topic/concern 

and provide any requested action? 
 

The proposed budget has been updated with actual employees hired to fill positions, health 

insurance rates, and special education expenses. 

 

C. If you are seeking Board of Education action, what is the rationale for your 

recommendation? 
 

 

 

D. What are your conclusions? (NOTE:  Reports requesting action must contain a specific 

motion for Board of Education consideration and a fiscal note.) 
 

We have updated the expense budget given everything we know as of September 5, 2018. 

Still pending are the open enrollment ins and outs and the revenue mix between State Aid 

and Local Tax Levy. 
 

MOTION:  
  
Please indicate if you are using an Existing Budget, requesting Fund Balance Monies or placement on the 

Budget Priority List:   

 

Long Term Committed Funds?   

 

BUDGET LOCATION:   Various 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  

School District of Beloit 

Board of Education Report 

September 11, 2018 



School District of Beloit September 11, 2018 

Board of Education Report 

 

 

I. BASIC INFORMATION 
 

Topic or Concern: Policy Policy 133 RULE 1 Board Appointment Procedures (Second 

Reading) 
 

Which area of the Strategic Plan does this support?  all  
 

Your Name and Title:  Pam Charles, Board President 
  

Others assisting you in the presentation:     
  

My report is for: Action 
 

II. TOPICAL INFORMATION 
 

A. What is the purpose of presenting this to the Board of Education?  
 

The Board of Education approves all policy revisions. 
  

B. What information must the Board of Education have to understand the topic/concern 

and provide any requested action?  
 

Please see the attached policy with proposed revisions.  This policy was tabled at the board 

business meeting in August for some additional revisions to help clarify the requirements 

from ACT 63. 
 

C. If you are seeking Board of Education action, what is the rationale for your 

recommendation?  
 

To align policy with current state statutes. 
To comply with statutes 

“120.12  

(28) SCHOOL BOARD VACANCIES. 

 By July 1, 2016, adopt a policy on how the school board will fill a vacancy on the school board if 

the remaining school board members do not fill the vacancy under s. 17.26 (1g) (a) within 60 

days of the date on which the vacancy first exists.” 
 

“17.26 (1g) (a) (1m) 

 If the remaining members of a school board do not appoint an individual to fill a vacancy under 

sub. (1g) (a) within 60 days of the date on which the vacancy first exists, the remaining members 

of the school board may fill the vacancy in accordance with the school board's policy under 

s. 120.12 (28).“ 
 

D. What are your conclusions?  
 

MOTION: The Board of Education approves the revisions of Policy 133 RULE 1 Board 

Appointment Procedures for final reading. 
   

I propose using n/a 
 

Long Term Committed Funds? No     
 

BUDGET LOCATION:  n/a 
 

FISCAL IMPACT:  n/a 

http://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/17.26(1g)(a)
http://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/120.12(28)


 

 

133 RULE 1 

 

BOARD APPOINTMENT PROCEDURES FOR VACANCIES DUE TO RESIGNATION  

 

1. A public notice of the vacancy shall be published in the district's official newspaper and the 

district website. The closing date for applicants will be included in the posting. a minimum of two 

times.  A notice of vacancy will be available for up to 20 days.  must be available for a minimum 

of 20 days.  This can be done as soon as the Board receives the resignation and prior to an 

effective date if one is specified. 
 

2. Candidates shall file the School Board Applicant's Resume and a Declaration of Candidacy by an 

Elector available in the Superintendent’s Office.  The School Board application form will be 

provided at least seven days prior to the candidate interview.  It shall be the responsibility of the 

Board Secretary to provide copies of all application materials to candidates. Candidates shall 

complete and return the forms to the Board Secretary by the deadline established by the Board of 

Education. 
 

3. It shall be the responsibility of the Board Secretary to notify candidates of the interview. 
  

4.  Within three days of the closing of the application nomination period, the names of the candidates 

and the content of the application materials will be made available to the Board by the Board 

Secretary.  Board members will be provided with copies of the candidate list and all application 

materials submitted by the candidates.  In the event that less than two prospective candidates file 

the application materials by the closing of the nomination period, that nomination period may be 

extended. for up to two weeks. 
 

5. The Board shall interview and deliberate over prospective candidates in open session at a regular 

or special Board meeting, unless special circumstances justify convening in closed session for a 

portion of this process1. The candidates will be asked to respond to the prepared questions as well 

as any follow-up questions as are deemed appropriate by any Board member.  All eligible 

candidates will be given an equal opportunity for appointment to the Board. The district does not 

discriminate against candidates on the basis of age, sex, race, religion, national origin, ancestry, 

creed, pregnancy, marital or parental status, sexual orientation, sex change, gender identity, 

gender expression, gender non-conformity, or physical, mental, emotional or learning disability.   
 

6. At the conclusion of the interview process, the names of all persons who have properly filed the 

specified application materials for the position shall be placed on paper ballots.  The remaining 

Board shall vote elect a person to fill the vacancy.  Voting shall continue until a candidate 

receives a majority of votes.  Discussion may occur between ballots.  The individual Board 

member voting must legibly sign each paper ballot cast.   
 

After counting the votes, the Board Secretary shall: 
 

a. Report the vote tally to the presiding officer, and 
 

b. Record the numerical round of balloting on the ballots and enter them into the public 

record.  All ballots cast shall be preserved and open to public inspection.  

   

                         
1

 Candidate interviews or Board deliberations that require a discussion of financial, medical, social or personal histories, or 

disciplinary data of specific persons, preliminary consideration of specific personnel problems, or the investigation of charges against 
specific persons may only be held in closed session if a member of the board has actual knowledge of information that will have a 
substantial adverse effect upon the reputation of any person referred to in such histories or data, or involved in such problems or 
investigations. 



 

 

133 RULE 1 

Page 2 of 2 

  

7.  In the event that no candidate receives a majority of votes through the above process within 60 

days from the first day of the vacancy, the board will appoint a new member through the 

following process: 
 

a. Each board member will write his or her name on a slip of paper. 

b. The board secretary will randomly draw three board member name(s) to get to the highest 

odd number of remaining board members. 

c. Remaining board members will vote on the candidates to fill the vacancy. 

d. A candidate will be selected by a majority vote of the three voting board members whose 

names were drawn.  

e. The candidate selected shall be appointed by the board. 

f. If a candidate is not selected by majority vote, steps a-d will be repeated until a candidate is 

selected by majority vote. 

g. In the case of more than one vacancy of 60 days, steps 1-4 a-d will be repeated for each 

candidate to be appointed. 

8. The appointee shall receive confirmation in writing. Unsuccessful applicants shall also be notified 

in writing of the Board's decision.  These written notifications will occur promptly. 
 

9.  Any individual who has been notified of his/her appointment shall be deemed to have accepted 

the same unless within five days thereafter he/she has filed with the Board Clerk a written refusal 

to serve. 
 

10. Length of Appointment - When a vacancy occurs in the office of a Board member who is in the 

last year of his/her term, or when a vacancy occurs after the spring election but on or before the 

last Tuesday in November in the office of a Board member who is not in the last year of his/her 

term, the appointment shall be until the next spring election.  When a vacancy occurs after the last 

Tuesday in November and on or before the date of the next spring election in the office of a 

Board member who is not in the last year of his/her term, the appointment shall be until the 

second following spring election.  

 

 

LEGAL REF.: s.s.  17.26(1g)(a) (1m) (3) 

    19.85(1)(f) 

    19.88(2) 

    120.12(28) 

   ACT 63  
 

APPROVED:    May 27, 1980 
 

REVISED:        July 24, 2001 

   July 9, 2013 

   September 22, 2015 
 

REPRINTED:  September, 1996 

   September, 1997 



School District of Beloit September 11, 2018 

Board of Education Report 

 

 

I. BASIC INFORMATION 
 

Topic or Concern: Policy 187 Public Participation at Board Meetings (Second Reading)  
 

Which area of the Strategic Plan does this support?  all  
 

Your Name and Title:  Pam Charles, Board President 
  

Others assisting you in the presentation:     

  

My report is for: Action 

 

II. TOPICAL INFORMATION 
 

A. What is the purpose of presenting this to the Board of Education?  
 

The Board of Education approves all policy revisions. 
  

B. What information must the Board of Education have to understand the topic/concern 

and provide any requested action?  
 

Please see the attached policies with proposed revisions.  This policy was tabled at the 

August business meeting for further discussion and clarification. 

 

C. If you are seeking Board of Education action, what is the rationale for your 

recommendation?  
 

To update and clarify the expectations of the board and the public in regards to public 

participation and comments at board meetings. 
  

D. What are your conclusions?  
 

MOTION: The Board of Education approves the revisions of Policy 187 Public Participation at 

Board Meetings for final reading. 
    

I propose using n/a 
 

Long Term Committed Funds? No     
 

BUDGET LOCATION:  n/a 
 

FISCAL IMPACT:  n/a 



 

 

187 
 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION AT BOARD MEETINGS 
 

Board of Education meetings are conducted for the purpose of carrying on the business of the schools.  The 

Board as a representative body of the School District of Beloit wishes to provide an avenue for any 

individual to express interest in and concern for the schools.  Accordingly, the public is invited to attend 

any sessions of the Board or any meetings of Board committees. 
 

At every business meeting of the Board, time is set aside for the personal presentation of individual or 

group comments.  Time for public comment is not set aside during other board/committee meetings 

but may be allowed at the discretion of the presiding chair. Areas of interest or concern that are on the 

agenda, shall be addressed at the time they are called on the agenda.   
  

Each person wishing to speak during this time, shall complete the Public Comment Card with their first and 

last name, home address including city, and state, if other than Wisconsin.  The Comment Card shall then 

be given to the Board Secretary for entering into the public record.  Each person will be given up to three 

minutes to speak on their topic of interest or concern.  Should the individual require translation assistance, a 

translator may be of the individual’s choosing or one provided by the district.  Public comments requiring 

translation will be given six minutes. 
 

Areas of interest or concern that are on the agenda, shall be addressed at the time they are called on the 

agenda.  The Board of Education asks that individuals complete the Public Comment Card, give it to the 

Board Secretary and approach the microphone when called upon. 
 

An individual’s three minutes may be yielded to another individual, however, each person must complete a 

Public Comment Card, indicate if speaking or yielding time, give the Public Comment Card to the Board 

Secretary and approach the microphone to state first name, last name, home address including city, and 

state, if other than Wisconsin and that the three minutes is being yielded to another individual. 
  

Provisions of the Open Meetings Law shall govern the procedures for the conduct of the Board meetings. 
 

The board will not take action on public comment topics that are not on the agenda but may, if appropriate, 

respond. 
 

The Board of Education endorses the following statement made by the chair at the business meeting of the 

Board: 
 

“While the Board and District welcome public comment, we ask that you exercise care in your comments 

that relate specifically to District employees or persons connected with the school system.  In order to 

protect rights of these individuals, and in the interest of complying with Open Meetings Law on prior 

posting of items for consideration at this meeting, the Board reserves the right to end comment on such 

topics.  The use of specific names or references of district personnel may lead to legal liability on the part 

of the speaker.  The Board would also remind the public that the Board has existing policies and 

procedures in place to dispose of legitimate address legitimate complaints against staff members and 

persons related to the system.” 
 

LEGAL REF.: s.s. Subchapter IV of Chapter 19 
 

CROSS REF.: 171.1 Notification of Board 

Meetings 
 

APPROVED: November 25, 1980 
 

REVISED: March 22, 1995  

 November 23, 2004 

 November 28, 2017 

REPRINT: September, 1996 

  September, 1997 
 

REVIEWED: June 11, 2013 



DRAFT 

 

TEMPORARY PROCEDURES FOR MANAGING PART-TIME 

OPEN ENROLLMENT UNDER DPI EMERGENCY RULE,  

2018-19: BELOIT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

The following procedures apply only to students seeking to enroll in a nonresident school 

district under the part-time open enrollment program for the purpose of taking a course in the 

nonresident school district. A student may attend no more than two courses at any time in 

nonresident school districts under the part-time open enrollment program. 

 

1. The District will participate in the Wisconsin Public School Part-Time Open Enrollment 

Program in accordance with applicable law and implementing rules and the relevant 

policies, procedures, and rules of the District, all as amended from time to time. 

2. The term “resident school district” refers to the school district in which a student resides, 

or, in the case of a student attending pursuant to a whole grade sharing agreement or full-

time open enrollment, the school district of attendance. 

3. The term “nonresident school district” refers to the school district, other than a student’s 

resident school district, that the student is attending or has applied to attend under the 

part-time open enrollment program.  

4. The High School Principal shall establish a starting date for each course for purposes of 

part-time open enrollment and will provide the course starting date and deadline date to 

apply for the course to a parent or student upon request.  

5. For each course, the High School Principal will determine the number, if any, of seats 

available for part-time open enrollment students. 

6. The District will provide an application form to a parent or student upon request.  

7. All part-time open enrollment applications received shall be forwarded to the High 

School Principal, who will be responsible for processing and acting on part-time open 

enrollment applications, except where otherwise noted in these procedures. 

8. Nonresident applications must be received not later than 6 weeks prior to the course 

starting date.  An application will be considered timely only if actually received by the 

District no later than 4:00 p.m. on the deadline date to apply for the course. 

9. Upon receipt of a nonresident application, the District shall send a copy of the application 

to the resident school district within three working days and request from the resident 

school district the student’s disciplinary records pursuant to Section 118.52(10) of the 

Wisconsin Statutes and any other student records necessary to determine whether the 

student meets entrance criteria for the course. In the case of resident applications, the 

District will provide to the nonresident school district to which the student has applied, 

upon request by that school district, a copy of any student records necessary to determine 

whether the student meets the entrance criteria for the course, a copy of any expulsion 

findings and orders, a copy of records of any pending disciplinary proceeding involving 

that student, a written explanation of the reasons for the expulsion or pending disciplinary 



proceeding, and the length of the term of the expulsion or the possible outcomes of the 

pending disciplinary proceeding.  

10. In the event that a course has more part-time open enrollment applicants than it has seats 

available, the District will conduct a lottery by using __________ to fill the available 

spaces on a random basis. 

11. The District may deny a nonresident application: a) if space is not available in a course; 

b) if the student does not meet the District’s policies or criteria for entrance into the 

course; or c) if the application is ineligible because it was submitted less than six weeks 

before the start of the course, the student is not enrolled in a public school in Wisconsin, 

or the student is not in a high school grade.  

12. The District will deny a resident application if the District determines that the course 

conflicts with the student’s IEP. The District may also deny a resident application a) if 

the Superintendent, on referral from the High School Principal, determines that the cost 

of the course would impose upon the District an undue financial burden in light of the 

District’s total economic circumstances, including its revenue limit under Subchapter VII 

of Chapter 121 of the Wisconsin Statutes, its ability to pay tuition costs for the student, 

and the per student cost for children continuing to be served by the District; or b) if the 

application is ineligible because it was submitted less than six weeks before the start of 

the course, the student is not enrolled in a public school in Wisconsin, or the student is 

not in a high school grade.  

13. An application containing false or misleading information may be denied at any time, 

including after the student’s participation in part-time open enrollment has commenced.   

14. For nonresident applications, written notice of acceptance or denial will be delivered to 

the applicant and resident school district no later than one week before the course starting 

date. If a nonresident application is accepted, the notice of acceptance will include the 

name of the school at which the student may attend. If a nonresident application is 

denied, the District will also send a copy of the application including the notice of denial, 

to the resident school district. If the District denies a resident application, no later than 

one week before the course starting date, it will send a written notice of denial to the 

applicant and the nonresident school district. All notice of denials for resident and 

nonresident applications will include the reason(s) for denial and the right to appeal 

within thirty (30) days to DPI.  

15. For resident applications, the High School Principal will determine whether the course 

meets the District’s high school graduation requirements, and if not, will notify the 

applicant no later than one week before the course starting date. 

16. Parents/guardians of students with approved applications must notify the resident and 

nonresident school districts confirming the student’s intent to attend the specific course(s) 

no later than the last weekday preceding the course starting date, excluding state 

holidays.  After a parent/guardian has notified the District that the student will attend the 

course, or after the parent/guardian notifies the District that the student will not attend the 

course, or if a student fails to attend the course, the District will promptly notify the 

resident school district. 



17. The resident school district shall pay to the nonresident school district the cost of 

providing the course to the student, calculated in a manner determined by DPI rule. 

18. Except as provided otherwise by law, nonresident students attending courses in the 

District under the part-time open enrollment program have all of the rights and privileges 

of students residing in the District and are subject to the same rules and regulations as 

students residing in the District.  

19. Except where otherwise required by law for certain students with disabilities, 

parents/guardians of part-time open enrollment students are solely responsible for 

transportation to and from the nonresident school. Parents/guardians may apply to the 

DPI for reimbursement of the transportation costs incurred if the student and parent are 

unable to pay.  

20. The High School Principal shall provide lists of all accepted and denied applications to 

the Superintendent and Assistant Superintendent prior to the start of each term.  

Additionally, (s)he will send notice of all accepted part-time open enrollment applicants 

with IEPs and/or 504 plans to the Director of Student Services. 

     

 

 

 



 

 
 

 

 

I. BASIC INFORMATION 
 

Topic or Concern: WASB Resolutions 
 

Which strategy in the Strategic Plan does this support?   
 

Your Name and Title:  Pam Charles, Board President 
 

Others assisting you in the presentation:   
 

My report is for:  Action 
 

II. TOPICAL INFORMATION 
 

A. What is the purpose of presenting this to the Board of Education? 
 

The Board determines whether it wants to submit resolutions to WASB. 
  

B. What information must the Board of Education have to understand the topic/concern 

and provide any requested action? 
  

Last year the board submitted a resolution for consideration.  This year there are three 

resolutions for consideration surrounding board vacancies.   
   

Board members need to determine if they would like to submit the resolutions to WASB.  All 

resolutions are due to WASB by September 15th. 
 

C. If you are seeking Board of Education action, what is the rationale for your 

recommendation?   
 

The rationale for the recommendation is included in the resolutions which are attached. 
 

D. What are your conclusions? (NOTE:  Reports requesting action must contain a specific 

motion for Board of Education consideration and a fiscal note.) 
 

N/A 
  

MOTION:     N/A 
 

Please indicate if you are using an Existing Budget, requesting Fund Balance Monies or placement on the 

Budget Priority List:  
 

Long Term Committed Funds?  N/A 
 

BUDGET LOCATION:   N/A 
 

FISCAL IMPACT: NA 

School District of Beloit 

Board of Education Report 

September 11, 2018 



2019 WASB DELEGATE ASSEMBLY 
Date: September 11, 2018

Subject of Resolution: Quorum for the Specific Purpose of Filling Vacant Board Seats

Submitted by the School Board of: Beloit

RESOLUTION: The WASB supports legislation to clarify that in the event of the resignation or removal of a board member or 
multiple board members a quorum for the specific purpose of filling the vacant board seats in a district other 
than the Milwaukee Public Schools (MPS) will be defined as a majority of remaining actively serving members.

RATIONALE: The Beloit School Board, which recently experienced the nearly simultaneous resignation of several board 
members, sees a clear need for a legislative change/clarification regarding the method of determining quorum 
in such circumstances.  Current law, in section 120.11, Wisconsin Statutes, states: “A majority of the school board 
members constitute a quorum at a regular or special school board meeting.”  This suggests that one-half of 
members plus one is a quorum, but it leaves open the question of how “members” are defined?  The need for 
further clarification is evident given that another definition of quorum found in section 990.001(8m), Wisconsin 
Statutes, states: “Quorum. A quorum of a public body is a majority of the number of members fixed by law.”   
Under that latter definition, in the event that several board members resign or are removed, a board could either 
be left permanently without a quorum or board actions could be delayed if one or more actively serving 
members is not available to meet, thus preventing a quorum.  For example, if four of seven board members 
resign, it would be impossible to have a quorum to meet and appoint new members. This clarification would 
enable a board to convene and reconstitute itself through the appointment of new members except in the very 
extreme (and so far unprecedented) case where all members of a board resign. 

Checking the box (at left) confirms that this submitted resolution was duly approved by the School Board.

Checking the box (at left) and typing in the name of the board president (below) confirms that the board president signed 
this resolution. 

Board President: Pam Charles

Date of Approved Resolution: September 11, 2018



2019 WASB DELEGATE ASSEMBLY 
Date: September 11, 2018

Subject of Resolution: Quorum Clarification when Multiple Vacancies Exist on a School Board and State Statutes Impose 
Special Voting Requirements

Submitted by the School Board of: Beloit

RESOLUTION: The WASB supports legislation to clarify when there are multiple vacancies on a school board and state statutes 
impose special voting requirements (such as a “majority vote of the full membership of the board” or “a vote of 
two-thirds of the entire membership of the governing body” to make budget changes), a quorum is a majority 
of the number of seats authorized for that board.

RATIONALE: The Beloit School Board, which recently experienced the nearly simultaneous resignation of several board 
members, recommends that the statutes be clarified to provide that when the statutes provide for special voting 
requirements (like “two-thirds of the entire membership” for a budget amendment) the general rule should be 
that for purposes of determining a quorum, you look to the number of seats authorized for a board, essentially 
ignoring any vacancies.  This is consistent with most interpretations of current law, including the WASB’s 
interpretation.  This clarification should not pose practical problems for a board so long as the number of 
actively serving board members is equal to or greater than a majority of the number of seats authorized for that 
board.  We recognize that in certain cases, this could put the remaining active members of the board in the 
position of having to fill open spots before a vote on certain matters can be taken.  This interpretation 
encourages the timely filling of vacancies.

Checking the box (at left) confirms that this submitted resolution was duly approved by the School Board.

Checking the box (at left) and typing in the name of the board president (below) confirms that the board president signed 
this resolution. 

Board President: Pam Charles

Date of Approved Resolution: September 11, 2018



2019 WASB DELEGATE ASSEMBLY 
Date: September 11, 2018

Subject of Resolution: Filling Board Vacancies:  Clarification of Remaining Board Members & Cannot Vote on Own Vacancy 

Submitted by the School Board of: Beloit

RESOLUTION: The WASB supports legislation to clarify that:  
a) Vacant school board seats in a district other than the Milwaukee Public Schools (MPS) are to be filled by 
appointment by a majority of the remaining members actively serving at the time of the appointment, and this 
may include the vote of a newly appointed member who has taken the oath of office; and  
b) No board member may vote on the appointment of an individual to fill a vacant board seat created by his or 
her departure. 

RATIONALE: Part A) Current statutes provide that vacancies in a school board (except MPS) are filled by appointment by the 
“remaining” members. (A limited statutory exception applies in the case where the remaining members of a 
school board do not appoint an individual to fill a vacancy within 60 days). This wording leads people to believe 
that if members are replaced one at a time, the new appointees cannot participate in the subsequent 
appointments.  This resolution would make it clear that a board member who is newly appointed to fill a 
vacancy and who has taken the oath of office is a “remaining” member of the board who is entitled to vote on 
filling any additional vacancy or vacancies on the board. 
While the situation of having several board members resign at the same time (or nearly the same time) is 
unusual, a more common situation might be that a board would have a member resign in July, and another 
resign in August and another third resign in September.  If the board appointed a replacement for the July 
vacancy in September, he or she could vote in October on the August vacancy, and both could vote in 
November on the September vacancy. 
 
Part B) Current statutes provide that vacancies in a school board (except MPS) are filled by appointment by the 
“remaining” members.  We think it would be unseemly for a board member to vote on a replacement for his or 
her seat before the actual vacancy occurs, that is, before he or she (the departing board member) has, in fact, 
stepped down.  While a board member who plans to resign from his or her seat may encourage other 
individuals to step forward to seek to fill the vacancy once it occurs, allowing that board member to effectively 
hand-pick their successor and vote them into office is un-democratic and is likely to lead to mistrust on the part 
of the public.  When the vote to fill a vacancy takes place after the departing board member has stepped down, 
we think that departed member is not entitled to vote on the question of a replacement.  Only the valid 
members of a school board may vote (and have their vote counted) and a member who has resigned from the 
board is no longer a valid member and should not be considered a “remaining” member. 

Checking the box (at left) confirms that this submitted resolution was duly approved by the School Board.

Checking the box (at left) and typing in the name of the board president (below) confirms that the board president signed 
this resolution. 

Board President: Pam Charles

Date of Approved Resolution: September 11, 2018



School District of Beloit September 11, 2018 

Board of Education Report 

 

 

I. BASIC INFORMATION 
 

Topic or Concern: Discussion of Board Meetings – Topics and Structure  
 

Which area of the Strategic Plan does this support?  all  
 

Your Name and Title:  Pam Charles, Board President 
  

Others assisting you in the presentation:     

  

My report is for: Discussion/Possible Action 

 

II. TOPICAL INFORMATION 
 

A. What is the purpose of presenting this to the Board of Education?  
 

The Board of Education determines its meeting schedule. 
  

B. What information must the Board of Education have to understand the topic/concern 

and provide any requested action?  
 

In an effort to become even more transparent, the Board of Education will be placing more 

items on the board business meeting (televised meeting) each month, however, there may 

still be a need for special meetings or workshops to discuss policies or other topics in more 

detail on the second Tuesday of each month.   

 

C. If you are seeking Board of Education action, what is the rationale for your 

recommendation?  
 

To clarify the expectations of meetings and type of items at each meeting of the Board of 

Education. 
   

D. What are your conclusions?  
 

MOTION: To Be Determined, if needed. 
    

I propose using n/a 
 

Long Term Committed Funds? No     
 

BUDGET LOCATION:  n/a 
 

FISCAL IMPACT:  n/a 


	2017-18 Purple Packet Cover Staff and Special Board
	2018 September Funding Development Report
	09_11_18 Staff Committee Agenda
	07_24_18 StaffMins
	08_14_18 StaffMins
	PBIS Survey Staff Report
	Converse STAFF PBIS Surveys 2017-18
	Gaston STAFF PBIS Surveys 2017-18
	Hackett STAFF PBIS Surveys 2017-18
	Merrill STAFF PBIS Surveys 2017-18
	Robinson STAFF PBIS Surveys 2017-18
	Todd STAFF PBIS Surveys 2017-18
	Aldrich STAFF PBIS Surveys 2017-18
	Cunningham STAFF PBIS Surveys 2017-18
	Fruzen Staff PBIS Surveys 2017 - 18
	McNeel STAFF Surveys 2017-18
	BLA STAFF PBIS Surveys 2017-18
	BMHS STAFF PBIS Surveys 2017-18
	RCAA STAFF PBIS Surveys 2017-18
	Staffing Update Staff Report
	Evaluation Update Staff Report
	Third Party Exit Interviews and Climate Survey Staff Report
	Exit Interviews Attach 1 - HKP Bid
	Exit Interviews Attach 2 - Strategic Programs Bid
	Exit Interviews - Attach 3 - Current Exit Interview Questions
	09_11_18SpMtgAgendaTimed
	Employment Actions BOE Report
	Attach Pers Recs - Sept 11, 2018 BOE Employment Report
	BOE Report - Update of the 2018-19 Funds 10 and 27 Expense Budget 9-11-18
	133 RULE 1 Vacancies Report
	133 RULE 1 Board Appointment Procedures after BOE and tabled
	187 Public Participation at BOE Mtgs Report
	187 Public Participation at Board Meetings-after business mtg and tabled
	Revised Temporary Part Time Open Enrollment Procedures
	WASB Resolutions Report
	WASB Resolution Attach 1 - Quorum for Filling Board Vacancies Resolution 2019
	WASB Resolutions - Attach 2 -Quorum Clarification - Multiple Vacancies Exist Special Voting Requirements per State Statute
	WASB Resolution - Attach 3 - Filling Board Vacancies-Remaining Members-Cannot Vote on Own Vacancy
	Board Mtgs Topic and Structure Report

